IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA : CRIMINAL NO. 11-
V. : DATE FILED: December 8, 2011
ASPEN BAKER : VIOLATIONS:

18 U.S.C. § 1028A(a)(1) (aggravated
identity theft - 2 counts)

18 U.S.C. § 1029(a)(2) (use of one or more
unauthorized access devices - 1 count)

INDICTMENT

COUNT ONE

THE GRAND JURY CHARGES THAT:
On or about May 26, 2010, in the Eastern District of Pennsylvania and elsewhere,

defendant
ASPEN BAKER,

knowingly and with the intent to defraud, used unauthorized access devices, that is, a Kohl’s
credit card issued on the account of victim “C. W.,” ending in 3707, and a J. C. Penney credit
card issued on the account of victim “C. W.,” ending in 9401, to obtain things of value
aggregating $1,000 or more during a one-year period, thereby affecting interstate commerce.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1029(a)(2).



COUNT TWO

THE GRAND JURY FURTHER CHARGES THAT:
On or about May 26, 2010, in the Eastern District of Pennsylvania, and
elsewhere, defendant
ASPEN BAKER,
knowingly and without lawful authority, possessed and used a means of identification of another
person, that is, the name of victim “C. W.,” and the Kohl’s credit card account number ending in
3707, during and in relation to access device fraud.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1028A(a)(1) and (c)(4).



COUNT THREE

THE GRAND JURY FURTHER CHARGES THAT:
On or about May 26, 2010, in the Eastern District of Pennsylvania, and
elsewhere, defendant
ASPEN BAKER,
knowingly and without lawful authority, possessed and used a means of identification of another
person, that is, the name of victim “C. W.,” and the J. C. Penney’s credit card account number

ending in 9401, during and in relation to access device fraud.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1028A(a)(1) and (c)(4).
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